CE GROUP

301 GLENWOOD AVENUE, SUITE 220
RALEIGH, NC 27603
Phone: (919) 367-8790

E-Mail: mark@cegroupinc.com

Transmittal
TO: Chatham County Planning DATE:  8/20/2021
P.O. Box 130, 80 East St PROJECTNO: Vjckers Village
Pittsboro, NC 27312 Chatham County, NC
Hand Delivery
ATTENTION K|m Tyson

Quantity Drawing No. Description
4 Original/ Copies | First Plat Application with Checklist Previously Submitted
4 Original/ Copies | First Plat Map (24 x 36) and (8.5 x 11) (with topo) Included with responses
4 Original/ Copies | Location Map (Aerial) Previously Submitted
4 Original / Copies | Community Mtg Report Form Previously Submitted
2 Copies Utility Plan, Site Plan, Prel Grading Plan Included
4 Copies Utility Information, Will Serve Info and Prel Reports Previously Submitted
4 Copy County Riparian Buffer Review Included
4 Copy ACOE JD Confirmation Previously Submitted
4 Copy Correspondence with E-911 (Street Names) Previously Submitted
4 Copy Correspondence w/ Chatham Historical Assoc. & County Schools Previously Submitted
1 Elec EIA Report (in Review) Included
1 Copy List of Adjoiners (Excel), Envelopes, & Adjoiner Exhibit Map Previously Submitted
1 Copy Floodplain Determination Application Previously Submitted

REMARKS Kim: A link to the attached info has been forwarded.

The application fee has been paid.

Let me know if you need anything else.

CC: Nick Robinson

E Group, Inc.

Mark P Ashness, PE

PROVIDING CIVIL / SITE & INFRASTRUCTURE CONSULTING SERVICES SINCE 1998



